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wto.org registration

English Francais Espaiiol

This registration wil enable us to keep you informed of new developments, updates,
Dublications, reports and statstics which may be of nterest to you. The information

Jou provide on this form will be used solely by the WTO to keep you informed of
developments by e-mail

What is your e-mail address?

My e-mail address is:
Do you have a password?

© No, T am a new visitor.
 Yes, I have a password:
Sanin

Forgot your password? Click here

hitpficd wto org/ic../LogonPage.asp?B7~T376D660CS831 14OA3ASO0COAFDTOGEC&Lang-E  1/8/02
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From:  <webmaster@wto org>
To <fcomales@msn com>
Sent:  Tuesday, January 08, 2002 1029 PM

Subject:  Account information Roquost

Dear User,

As requested, your password is R

Thank You
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From:  “Webmaster” <webmaster@wlo o>
To “State Trading Enterprises” <State. Trading Enforprises @icd wlo.org>
Sent:  Thursday. January 10, 2002 7:30 AM

Subject:  stat trading orlorprises - WTO.

Dear WTO website user,

You have registered on our website with an inferest in sate trading
enterprises.

Please visit ous website 1o find the annual report for this WTO working

hitp:iww.wto org/english/tratop._e/statra_elstatra_e himéannualreports

The documents are called up through a search of our documents online.
faclity. Please see the help information for downloading.

Regards

WTO Webmaster
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State trading enterprises on the WTO

website

State trading enterprises are defined as governmental and non-
governmental enterprises, including marketing boards, which deal
with goods for export and/or import. Article XVII of the GATT 1994 is
the principal provision dealing with state trading enterprises and
their operations.

Work on this subject in the WTO is undertaken mainly by the Working
Party on State Trading Enterprises.

Introduction 1 .

Introduction to state trading enterprises in
the WTO Link to state trading enterprises
section o the WTO guide Trading Into the
Future’.

Technical information on state trading,
enterpries Links to state rading enterprises
Section of the WTO traning package.

The mandate ...

Lesal text — Artcle XVI of the GATT

Work on state trading enterprises in the
WTO e

The working party on state trading enterprises
s the focus of work on STE’s inthe WTO.
Minutes of the working party meetings can be
found i the WTO document database by
following the nstructions below.

Obigation for members to notify the WTO on
state rading enterprises

hitp:/fveww.wio org/englishfiratop. e/satra_ e/satra_e hum 11012002
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